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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/opportunities/sbir.stm.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DoD SBIR Solicitation 2008.1 Deadline Reminder

--  PHS 2008-2 Omnibus Solicitation for SBIR/STTR Grants Notice

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Program Announcement and Notice
--  NIH Launches Manufacturing Assistance Program 
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD SBIR Solicitation 2008.1 Deadline Reminder
The deadline for receipt of proposals in response to the Department of Defense (DoD) SBIR Solicitation 2008.1 is 6:00 a.m. January 9, 2008.  
As indicated in Section 6.2 of the solicitation, “complete proposals must be completely submitted to the DoD Submission website by the specified closing time.  Complete submission means that the entire proposal (including the following four (4) parts: coversheets, technical proposal, cost proposal, and Company Commercialization Report) has been properly completed and fully transmitted to the DoD Submission website. The solicitation deadline is firm. As the close date draws near, heavy traffic on the web server may cause delays. Plan ahead and leave ample time to prepare and submit your proposal. Offerors bear the risk of website inaccessibility due to heavy usage in the final hours before the solicitation closing time.”
Don’t forget to review the specific instructions of the DoD Component that you are applying to in addition to following the DoD-wide instructions in the Program Solicitation. 

For more information, contact the SBIR Help Desk at http://www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk/ or by phone at 866-SBIRHLP (866-724-7457). 
--  PHS 2008-2 Omnibus Solicitation for SBIR/STTR Grants Notice

The following announcement was posted on the Department of Health and Human Services Small Business Research Funding Opportunities  website (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) on December 18, 2007:

PHS 2008-2 Omnibus Solicitation for SBIR/STTR Grants To Be Available Mid-January 2008

The PHS 2008-2 Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC and FDA for SBIR/STTR Grant Applications and SF 424 (R&R) Application Guide for SBIR/STTR Grant Applications will be available on or around January 15, 2008. The solicitation consists of: (1) a parent funding opportunity announcement (FOA) for SBIR, (2) a parent FOA for STTR, and (3) narrative descriptions of the programs and research topics. The receipt dates for CY 2008 are April 5, August 5, and December 5. AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due May 7, September 7, 2008, and January 7, 2009. 

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Program Announcement and Notice
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) recently added a Program Announcement (PA) and a Notice that may be of interest to SBIR participants on the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page on their SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  This page lists NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant PAs, Requests for Application (RFAs), and Notices that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).

The title, announcement number, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) of the PA and Notice appear below for your convenience:

Competing Renewal Awards of SBIR Phase II Grants for Brain and Behavior Tools 

 (PA-08-056, posted 12/21/07)

National Institute of Mental Health

National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine

National Institute on Aging

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

National Institute of Nursing Research

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-08-056.html 
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see annoucement.
NIH Offers Manufacturing Assistance Program to SBIR Phase II Awardees

 (NOT-OD-08-025, posted 12/28/07)

National Institutes of Health

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-08-025.html
Application Receipt Date(s): February 14, 2008
See below for the complete Notice text.

--  NIH Launches Manufacturing Assistance Program 
As referenced in the NIH announcements listed above, the National Institutes of Health (NIH) announced the availability of a Manufacturing Assistance Program (MAP) for NIH SBIR Phase II awardees in a Notice released on December 28, 2007.  The text of this Notice appears below for your convenience:
Notice Number: NOT-OD-08-025

Key Dates

Release Date: December 28, 2007

Issued by

National Institutes of Health (NIH), (http://www.nih.gov) 

The purpose of this Notice is to announce the availability of a Manufacturing Assistance Program (MAP) for NIH SBIR Phase II awardees from 2003 to the present.

The Manufacturing Assistance Program is one of the NIH Technical Assistance Programs for helping SBIR awardees transition their SBIR-developed technologies into the marketplace. The goal of MAP is to help identify, address, and develop a strategy to overcome the manufacturing issues related to the commercialization of SBIR-developed products.

In a partnership with the National Institute of Standards and Technology’s (NIST) Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP) program (http://www.mep.nist.gov), participants will have access to MEP’s nationwide network of non-profit manufacturing centers. Each participant will be assigned to a center that will provide technical support needed to move to a developmental stage that requires decisions in manufacturing transition strategies.  This can include, but is not limited to:

 - method of scale up; 

 - cost estimation; 

 - quality control; 

 - prototyping; 

 - design for manufacturability; 

 - facility design; 

 - process development/ improvement; 

 - vendor identification and selection; 

 - plant layout; 

 - other similar issues.  

Dawnbreaker, Inc., a business consulting firm in Rochester, NY, will manage the program and coordinate the efforts with the MEP centers. 

All NIH SBIR awardees (grantees and contractors) that have received a Phase II award in the last five fiscal years (FY 03 -- 08) are eligible to participate. Participants must, however, meet the SBIR small business eligibility criteria as described in the current SBIR Parent Funding Opportunity Announcement available from the NIH Small Business Funding Opportunities website http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm. Previous participants of any of NIH’s Technical Assistance Programs (i.e., Pilot Manufacturing Assistance, Commercialization Assistance, Niche Assessment), may participate, however, the same SBIR award may not be used. Please note that this program is not available to STTR awardees.

Detailed program information, eligibility requirements, and application instructions are available at http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/map_description.htm. The application form is available at http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/map_application.doc. The deadline for submitting an application is February 14, 2008. Twenty-five (25) companies will be selected to participate and will be notified in February/March 2008. 

Inquiries

General inquiries about the MAP may be addressed to: 

Ms. Kay Etzler 

NIH SBIR/STTR Program 

Office of Extramural Programs

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 

Telephone: (301) 435-2713 

FAX: (301) 480-0146 

Email: sbir@od.nih.gov 

Or 

Tab Wilkins

Account Manager & Sr. Technology Advisor

NIST MEP

Seattle, WA 

Telephone:  (301) 646-4069

Email:  twilkins@nist.gov 

Or

Terry McMahon

MAP Project Manager

Dawnbreaker, Inc.

Rochester, NY 

Telephone:  757-651-8600

Email:  tmcmahon@dawnbreaker.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

10th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Atlanta, GA, July 22-23, 2008. This conference will be hosted by the Georgia Tech Enterprise Innovation Institute. Additional information is available at www.gabio.org/SBIRconference2008.  
National SBIR Fall Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.
REGIONAL

SBIR/STTR Proposal Workshop, Copper Mountain Resort, CO, January 9, 2008. This workshop, sponsored by the University of Colorado at Colorado Springs & CITTI, will take place in conjunction with IEEE WACV/MOTION workshops, and will cover A brief SBIR/STTR program introduction; Basic proposal preparation including and budget preparation; General Strategies for producing winning proposals, and more.  For more information, visit http://citti.uccs.edu/citti/SBIR08.php, or contact Terry Boult at tboult@vast.uccs.edu. 

* SBIR/STTR Overview, Abbreviated Phase II Proposal Preparation & Budget Seminar, Rochester, New York, January 15, 2008.  This unique event begins with a briefing on the SBIR/STTR programs, including the latest information about the SBIR reauthorization.  It then transitions into an abbreviated version of our Phase II proposal preparation workshop in which we will cover differences among Phase II agencies, a recommended process for preparing the Phase II proposal, and the all-important Phase II commercialization plan.  The event will conclude with an overview of government accounting and budgeting as it applies to SBIR/STTR proposals and projects. For more information or to register, contact rami.katz@htr.org. 

Common Mistakes on an SBIR/STTR Proposal and How to Avoid Them, Indianapolis, IN, January 16, 2008.  This half day workshop will address budget issues, a work plan, required supporting documentation, and the registration processes/submission. For more information, visit http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir/index.html, or contact Shauna Pegg at 812-384-3530 or spegg@iedc.in.gov. 

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Santa Fe, New Mexico, January 18, 2008.  This workshop will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal.  Attendees have the opportunity to review an actual SBIR Phase I proposal and learn from its strengths and weaknesses.  To register, contact clow@lanl.gov. 

10th Annual Regional SBIR Conference, St. Louis, MO, January 24 - 25, 2008. This conference, which is sponsored by the Center for Emerging Technologies, will offer the opportunity to meet local service providers and experts who can help you succeed as a start up company; meet officials from large companies and universities eager to partner for R&D; schedule one-on-one sessions with SBIR program managers; and more. For more information, visit http://www.emergingtech.org/calendar.html; email CET_Programs@emergingtech.org, or call 314-615-6915. 

* Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 8, 2008.  This workshop will address the differences between Phase I and II, and how Phase II programs differ dramatically among the 11 SBIR/5 STTR agencies; offer recommendations on preparing the Phase II proposal; and discuss the commercialization of your SBIR/STTR project, in terms of what you need to present in your Phase II proposal.  For more information or to register, contact kchadwick@bus.ucf.edu.
Identifying Topics, Contacting Agencies, and Developing a Work Plan, Indianapolis, IN, February 13, 2008.  This half day workshop will tools for searching, contacting agencies, and creating a plan for proposal preparation.  For more information, visit http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir/index.html, or contact Shauna Pegg at 812-384-3530 or spegg@iedc.in.gov.
* Phase I & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, Stillwater, Oklahoma, February 20-21, 2008.  Day one of this event will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal.  Attendees have the opportunity to review an actual SBIR Phase I proposal and learn from its strengths and weaknesses. The second day will address SBIR/STTR cost proposals and government accounting, including defining terms like indirect rate, unallowable costs, allocability and provisional rate.  For more information or to register for one or both days, contact sroberts@ocast.state.ok.us. 

* Phase I & Phase II Proposal Preparation, & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, Portland, Oregon, March 25-27, 2008.  These workshops will offer information to help expand your knowledge of, and ability to compete for, an SBIR/STTR award.  Day one of this event will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal.  Attendees have the opportunity to review an actual SBIR Phase I proposal and learn from its strengths and weaknesses. An SBIR/STTR cost proposal and government accounting workshop will take place on Day 2. The third day will focus on Phase II of the SBIR/STTR programs, covering everything from differences among Phase 2 agencies to a recommended process for developing the Phase II proposal, including the commercialization plan.  Attendees may participate in one, two or all three days.  For more information or to register, contact brice.barrett@pndc.us.

* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Government Accounting Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, April 3, 2008.  This workshop will address SBIR/STTR cost proposals and government accounting, including defining terms like indirect rate, unallowable costs, allocability and provisional rate.  To register, contact cbrown11@rgp.ufl.edu . 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

National SBIR Conference, Orlando, Florida, spring 2008 (tentative)
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DoD SBIR Solicitation 2008.1
Due January 9, 2008

www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/
ED FY08 SBIR Phase I Solicitation (standard)

Due January 22, 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
ED FY08 SBIR Phase I Solicitation (Fast-Track)

Due January 22, 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
DOC NOAA FY 2008 SBIR Phase I 
Due January 23, 2008
http://www.ago.noaa.gov/ad/solindex.shtml 

DOC NIST FY2008 SBIR-TT (Technology Transfer) Solicitation
Due January 23, 2008
http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

DOC NIST FY2008 SBIR-R Solicitation
Due January 25, 2007

http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

STTR 

COMING SOON

DoD 2008 STTR Solicitation 
Expected January 22, 2008

www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/
PHS 2008-2 SBIR/STTR Omnibus Solicitation 

Expected Mid-January 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp  
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Maine Technology Institute
      www.mainetechnology.org/
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

SBIR.gov

      http://www.sbir.gov/ 
SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  Previously a password was optional, but you will now be prompted to choose one via email.  
To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

